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July 3, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members \ &
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent %—Jv AL

SUBJECT: GameTime, Incorporated
Permission to Piggyback US Communities
RFP#269-2010-183/ Contract# 110179

On October 19, 2010, official action was taken to approve a one-year “piggyback”™ agreement
with GameTime, Inc. utilizing US Communities; RFP#269-2010-183/ Contract# 110179 to
purchase playground equipment. In lieu of requesting competitive solicitations, under DOE
rule 6A-1.012(6) the District is permitted to “piggyback™ contracts awarded by other
governmental agencies. We are requesting permission to enter another one-year agreement
utilizing the US Communities RFP#269-2010-183/ Contract# 110179 for the period of July
3, 2012- July 2, 2013.

This agreement was approved originally by Nancy Alfonso, Board Attorney, on September
16, 2010 and the Addendum dated February 1, 2012 was approved by Ms. Alfonso on June
18, 2012. Mr. Rob Dominica, Vice President, GameTime, Inc. has agreed in writing
(attached) to extend the terms and conditions of this agreement to the District. The District’s
immediate needs include five (5) playgrounds for various elementary schools at a total cost
of $200,000. We are requesting an additional $100,000 to meet the anticipated needs through
the 2012-2013 school year. The Purchasing Department will monitor the purchase orders so
that they do not exceed the anticipated blanket amount of $300,000.

Should you have any questions regarding this matted, or if I can be of further assistance,
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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June 18, 2012

To Whom it may concern :

This letter serves as official verification that the District School Board of Pasco County is
able to purchase off the U.S. Communities Contract for GameTime Park and
Playground equipment. Contract No. 110179. Please visit www.uscommunities.org for
additional information about the contract if needed.

Sincerely,

Rob Dominica

Vice President
800-432-0162 ext. 113
robd@gametime.com
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